REPORT
MSU

Health Sciences Caucus

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Taaha Hassan, Health Sciences Caucus Leader
SUBJECT: SRA 22M Report

DATE: 29" January 2023

Progress on Year plan:
- Social Media presence expanding
o Increased engagement on all platforms (mostly Instagram and MTeams)
o Received several inquiries regarding the election, as well as standing
committees
- Working closely with UA due to some of our joint year plan goals

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
- Communicating with Faculty leadership and Health Sciences Building
management about lounge renovation and planning
o Have spoken with building administrator regarding what can be done, in
talks with Bachelor of Health Sciences Society leadership to determine
how best to split the lounge amongst the different programs
- Holding a Q&A for interested parties for next year's SRA seats

Outreach & Promotions
- Continuing outreach on social media, and taking over the Bachelor of Health
Sciences Society (BHSS) Instagram to connect SRA to the student community

Successes
- Have been fully integrated into health sciences leadership
o Health Sciences students have used us as an avenue to reach the MSU —
through opening the floor and through individual committees where they
can share their ideas

Current Challenges
- Scheduling meetings amongst each other due to busy upcoming schedules

Best,
Taaha Hassan

SRA Health Sciences Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union

From the office of the...



